
 
   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
DATE: WEDNESDAY, 14 MAY 2025  
TIME: 10:00 am 
PLACE: Meeting Room 1.13, First Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles 

Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ 
 
Members of the Sub-Committee 
 
Councillors Pickering, Bonham and Cank  
 
Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above 
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf. 
 
 

 
 
for Monitoring Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Officer contact: 
Katie Jordan, Governance Services Officer / Julian Yeung, Governance Services Officer  

email: committees@leicester.gov.uk 
 

 



Information for Members of the Public 
 
Attending meetings and access to information 
 
You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City 
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and 
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider 
some items in private.  
 
Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s 
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’s Customer Service Centre or by 
contacting us using the details below.  
 
Making meetings accessible to all 
 
Wheelchair access – Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.  
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the 
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically. 
 
Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Governance Support 
Officer (production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms.  Please speak to 
the Governance Support Officer using the details below. 
 
Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports 
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media.  In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s 
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except 
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to 
record and/or report all or part of that meeting.  Details of the Council’s policy are available at 
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Governance Services. 
 
If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the 
relevant Governance Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can 
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate 
space in the public gallery etc.. 
 
The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and 
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked: 
✓ to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
✓ to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided; 
✓ where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting; 
✓ where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that 

they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed. 
 
Further information  
 
If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact 
us on committees@leicester.gov.uk, or call in at City Hall. 
 
For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151. 

 

 

http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/


LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
PROCEDURAL GUIDE 
 
INTRODUCTORY PHASE 
 
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report. 
 
Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3 
Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an 
Officer from Governance Services. 
 
1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows: 
 

a. Members and Officers 
b. Statutory Consultees (if any) 
c. The Applicant and any representatives 
d. Persons who have made representations 

 
2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report. 
 
INFORMATION GATHERING 
 
(*Please Note – for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a 
Cumulative Impact Zone (CIZ), the Applicant will present their case first) 
 
3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated) 
 

Questions (for clarification purposes only): 
Members 
Statutory Consultees (if any) 
Persons who have made representations 
Applicant and Representative(s) 

 
4. Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments. 
 

Questions (for clarification purposes only): 
Members 
Officers 
Persons who have made representations 
Applicant and Representative(s) 

 
5. Persons who have made representations 
 

Questions (for clarification purposes only): 
Members 
Officers 
Statutory Consultees (is any) 
Applicant and Representative(s) 

 
6. *Applicant’s Case 
 

Questions (for clarification purposes only): 
Members 
Officers 



Statutory Consultees 
Persons who have made representations 

 
7. Summing up in the following order 
 

Officers 
Statutory Consultees 
Persons who have made representations 
*Applicant and Representative(s) 

 
8. The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the 

presence of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and 
persons who have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be 
aware of when they come to make their decision.  

 
DECISION MAKING 
 
9. Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Governance Support Officer 

everyone will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the 
decision the Sub-Committee Members will have made during private deliberation. 

 
10. The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be 

made public within 5 working days of the meeting. 
 



PUBLIC SESSION 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION  
If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the 
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel 
on Charles Street as directed by Governance Services staff. Further instructions will 
then be given. 
  
1.   Appointment of Chair   

 
  

 
2.  Apologies for Absence   

 
  

 
3.   Declarations of Interest 

 
  

 Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to 
be discussed. 
  

4.   Application for a New Premises Licence - La 
George, 239 Narborough Road, Leicester 
 

Appendix A 
(Pages 1 - 44) 

 The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report for 
an application for a new premises licence for La George, 239 Narborough Road, 
Leicester. 
  

5.   Any Other Urgent Business   
 

  
 





  

 

 
 
 

Application for a new 
premises licence 
Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee 

 
Decision to be taken by: Licensing (Hearings) 

Sub-Committee 
 
 

Decision to be taken on/Date of meeting: 13 May 2025 
 

Lead director/officer: Bobby Smiljanic  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

1



 

 

Useful information 
 Ward(s) affected: Braunstone Park and Rowley Fields 
 Report author: Valentina Cenic 
 Author contact details: 0116 454 3081 
 Report version number: 1 
 

1. Summary 
 

1.1 This report outlines an application under the Licensing Act 2003 for a new premises 
licence for La George, 239 Narborough Road, Leicester and summarises the 
representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives and the relevant 
parts of both the statutory guidance and the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy. 

 
 

2. Determination to be made 
 
2.1 Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider 

whether to 
• Grant the licence without modification 
• Grant the licence subject to conditions 
• Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities 
• Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor 
• Reject the application 

 
 

3. Application and promotion of the licensing objectives 
 
3.1 An application was received on 14 March 2025 from La George LTD for a new 

premises licence for La George, 239 Narborough Road, Leicester. A copy of the 
application is attached at Appendix A. 
 

3.2 The application is as follows: 
 
Licensable activity Proposed hours 
Sale of alcohol  (off) Monday to Sunday 08:00 – 23:00 
Opening hours Monday to Sunday 08:00 – 23:00 

 
3.3 The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set 

out in the operating schedule (see section 18 of Appendix A). 
 

3.4 In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary 
consideration must be the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



 

 

3.5 Location Plan 
 

 
 

 
4. Representation(s)  
 
4.1 Six representations were received on 10 April 2025 from members of the public. The 

representations relate to the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public 
nuisance and public safety. The representees are concerned another business in 
will add to the existing problems in the area, increasing anti-social behaviour, litter, 
parking issues and vandalism. Copies of the representations are attached at 
Appendices B1-6. 
 

 
 

5. Conditions 
 
5.1 The conditions that are consistent with the application are attached at Appendix C. 
 

 

LA 
George

3



 

 

6. Statutory guidance and statement of licensing policy 
 
6.1 Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the 

licensing objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly 
relevant in this case are as follows: 
 
 

Section Heading 
1.2 – 1.5 Licensing objectives and aims 
1.15 – 1.16 General Principles 
1.17 Each application on its own merits 
2.1 – 2.6 Crime & Disorder 
2.7 – 2.14 Public Safety 
2.15 – 2.21 Public nuisance 
8.41 – 8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives 
9.11 – 9.12 Role of responsible authorities 
9.31 – 9.41 Hearings 
9.42 – 9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the 

licensing objectives 
10.1 – 10.3 Conditions - general 
10.8 – 10.9 Imposed conditions 
10.10 Proportionality 
10.13 - 10.15 Hours of trading 
13.10 – 13.11 Giving reasons for decisions 
14.51 – 14.52 Licensing Hours 

 
6.2 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as 

follows: 
 

Section Heading 
4 Promotion of the licensing objectives 
5 General Principles 
6 Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates 
8 Areas of Specific Interest and Consultation 
  

 
7. Points for clarification 
 
7.1 The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to 

clarify certain points at the hearing, as follows: 
 
By the applicant 
1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations 
are valid, and if not why not. 
2. In the light of the representations made, whether the applicant wishes to propose 
any additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
 By the party making the representation 

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they 
have made. 

4



 

 

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally 
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 

 
8. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications 
 
8.1 Financial implications 

There are no significant financial implications arising from the contents of this report. 
 
Jade Draper Principal Accountant  
 29th April 2025 

 
 
8.2 Legal implications  
    Legal advice specific to the application will be provided at the meeting by Legal Officers. 

 
8.3 Equalities implications  

 
 Under the Equality Act 2010, public authorities have a Public Sector Equality Duty 
(PSED) which means that, in carrying out their functions, they have a statutory duty to 
pay due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and 
victimisation and other conduct prohibited by the Act, to advance equality of opportunity 
between people who share a protected characteristic and those who don’t and to foster 
good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and those who 
don’t. 
Protected Characteristics under the Equality Act 2010 are age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex, sexual orientation. 
 
There are no direct equalities implications arising from the report. However it is important 
to consider issues of accessibility to the application process and its associated activities 
(such as lodging an appeal); The criteria used during determination of an application and 
its associated activities (such as lodging an appeal). 
 
Signed: Surinder Singh, Equalities Officer 
Dated: 29th April 2025   

  
 
8.4 Climate Emergency implications 

 
     There are unlikely to be any significant climate emergency implications directly    
     associated with this report and the licensing process.  
     Aidan Davis, Sustainability Officer,  
     Ext 28 3384. 

 
8.5 Other implications (You will need to have considered other implications in preparing this 
report.  Please indicate which ones apply?) 

 
     None. 

 
9.  Background information and other papers: 
None  

5



 

 

 
10.  Summary of appendices:  
Appendix A – Application 
Appendix B – Representations 
Appendix C – Conditions consistent with the application 
 
11.  Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not in 
the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?  
No 
 
12.  Is this a “key decision”? If so, why?  
No 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27





29



30



31



32



33



34



APPENDIX C 
 

CONDITIONS 
 
STEPS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE 
The premises will promote the licensing objectives in accordance with Section 182 
Guidance. 
All members of staff will be formally trained in their roles and responsibilities. 

A 12 camera multiplex CCTV system will be in operation with visible monitor and due 
warning signs displayed to the public of its use within the premises.  
One interior camera is positioned to focus on the entrance and exit doorways to help with 
the prevention and detection of crime and help with the protection of customers' and staff 
safety.  
Recording data will be timed, dated and have a minimum 31 days records. The Police and 
Local Authority Officers may have access to the system at any reasonable time and 
downloadable recordings on request. 
A refusal register is to be kept to record any incidents. 

A waste bin is provided. The front pavement is swept daily or more frequently if littered.  
Notices displayed requesting customers to leave the premises as quietly as possible. 
A maximum of 3 unaccompanied children are allowed in the shop at any one time. 
Challenge 25 and "Pass" approved Notices displayed requesting valid proof of age for any 
age restricted products. “No I.D - No Sale". 
All staff are trained to serve alcohol and age sensitive products under the guidance of the 
DPS. 

 

35





Hearing Notes for for Tuesday 13th May 2025 
 
Please accept my apologies for my absence today, as I am on holiday. 
 

Introduction to the Application:  Copies were submitted to the relevant 
authorities, notices displayed on the premises for 28 days until the final day of 
April 11th. A public notice was placed in the April 1st edition of The Leicester 
Mercury as per the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.  
 
The premises will promote the licensing objectives in accordance with Section 
182 guidance. The criteria for the licensing objectives have been met and there 
are no representations from any responsible authority. 
 
Review Objections:   With regards to the six public objections,  I note that the 
letters are of a very similar style, nature and content and are mainly outside the 
scope of The Licensing Objectives. With regards to the litter issue, a large bin is 
positioned at the front door of the shop (please see photo enclosed). 

   Notices to be displayed supporting the Challenge 25 Policy. Experienced staff are 
trained to understand their social responsibilities. A modern CCTV system is 
installed with 12 high resolution cameras to pick up and record any incidents. 

 
In Conclusion:  The application meets all statutory requirements. The 
Operating Schedule  gives  details of how the premises will promote the 
Licensing Objectives. Previously this was an empty shop, which has been 
completely refurbished to become a lifestyle convenience store. With 
freshly baked bread and cakes, a wide range of essentials and a 7 Metre 
butcher’s counter (please see photo enclosed) After opening a few weeks 
ago it is proving to be a very popular shop. Over 50 customers have signed 
a document giving their support to this application.  
 
The business is independently family run to offer a wide range of food and 
drink with best practices in management to encourage people to shop 
locally. With your consent these premises will offer a fair alternative choice 
to shoppers in Narborough Road and become a welcome partner in the 
community. 
 I commend this application to you today 
 
Thank you for your time and considerations.  
Anthony Close – AC Consultancy – agent for applicant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

37





39





41





43




	Agenda
	4 Application for a New Premises Licence - La George, 239 Narborough Road, Leicester
	Appendix A   Application
	Appendix B1-6
	Appendix C Conditions
	Additional info 1 HEARING NOTES
	Review Objections:   With regards to the six public objections,  I note that the letters are of a very similar style, nature and content and are mainly outside the scope of The Licensing Objectives. With regards to the litter issue, a large bin is positioned at the front door of the shop (please see photo enclosed).
	Notices to be displayed supporting the Challenge 25 Policy. Experienced staff are trained to understand their social responsibilities. A modern CCTV system is installed with 12 high resolution cameras to pick up and record any incidents.
	In Conclusion:  The application meets all statutory requirements. The Operating Schedule  gives  details of how the premises will promote the Licensing Objectives. Previously this was an empty shop, which has been completely refurbished to become a lifestyle convenience store. With freshly baked bread and cakes, a wide range of essentials and a 7 Metre butcher’s counter (please see photo enclosed) After opening a few weeks ago it is proving to be a very popular shop. Over 50 customers have signed a document giving their support to this application.
	The business is independently family run to offer a wide range of food and drink with best practices in management to encourage people to shop locally. With your consent these premises will offer a fair alternative choice to shoppers in Narborough Road and become a welcome partner in the community.
	I commend this application to you today


	Additional info 2 Mercury Notice
	Additional info 3  Photo litter bin
	Additional Info 4  Photo meat counter




